
Attachment 2 – Revised Live Streaming and Recording of Council Meetings Policy 

From: Colin Smith <Colin.Smith@intactpublicentities.ca>  
Sent: August 15, 2024 9:56 PM 
To: Meghan Townsend <mtownsend@townofgrandvalley.ca> 
Cc: Donna Tremblay <dtremblay@townofgrandvalley.ca> 
Subject: RE: livestreaming policy - section 3 disclaimer, covering council comments 
sophospsm artbanner end  
 
Hi Meghan  
 
I had to speak with a few people internally here.  
 
3.1 and 3.2 are straightforward and reasonable, however I wanted to clarify the intent of 3.3.   
 
3.3 No protection will be afforded to Council officials or the public by the Town Council or the 
Town of Grand Valley for comments and statements made during the live streaming of Council 
Meetings which may be or are subsequently challenged in a Court of Law and determined to be 
potentially defamatory or inappropriate. 
 
I’m not concerned with the mention of the public in this section as they wouldn’t be protected, 
but is the intent of this to advise that Councillors themselves will not be protected by the Town 
(and it’s insurance) for comments they make and may subsequently be challenged on? 
Technically there could be insurance coverage for them as elected officials and though this is 
included in the disclaimer, it would not prevent them from seeking coverage under the Town’s 
policy.  
 
Colin Smith, CIP  

Regional Manager  
Intact Public Entities  
278 Pinebush Road, Suite 200  

Cambridge, Ontario, N1T 1Z6  
C. 519-732-5550  
T. 1-800-265-4000  

colin.smith@intactpublicentities.ca  
 

 
From: Meghan Townsend <mtownsend@townofgrandvalley.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 1:52 PM 
To: Colin Smith <Colin.Smith@intactpublicentities.ca> 
Cc: Donna Tremblay <dtremblay@townofgrandvalley.ca> 
Subject: livestreaming policy - section 3 disclaimer, covering council comments  
 
Hi Colin, 
We are going to start livestreaming and recording our council meetings this fall. 
We have drafted a policy for this service, and wonder if Intact has comment/concern about 
section 3 – “Disclaimer” of the attached draft, in terms of protection afforded to council for 
comments and statements. Could you have a read and let us know your thoughts? 
 
Thank you,  

Meghan Townsend, MPS, BSc, Dipl.M.A. | CAO/Clerk  
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Attachment 2 – Revised Live Streaming and Recording of Council Meetings Policy 

Town of Grand Valley | 5 Main Street North, Grand Valley, ON  L9W 5S6  
Tel: (519) 928-5652 | Fax: (519) 928-2275 | mtownsend@townofgrandvalley.ca  
My workday may look different from your workday. Please do not feel obligated to respond 
outside of your normal working hours.  
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